



Canadian Environmental Law Association
L'Association canadienne du droit de l'environnement

8 York Street, 5th Floor South, Toronto, Ontario M5J 1R2, telephone (416) 366-9717

June 22, 1984

C. E. McIntyre
Director
Environmental Approvals
and Project Engineering
Branch
Ministry of the Environment
135 St. Clair Avenue West
Suite 100
Toronto, Ontario
M4V 1P5

Dear Mr. McIntyre:

Re: Proposed Expansion of the Burlington Landfill

CELA represents the West Burlington Citizens' Group in relation to the above-noted matter. An Environmental Protection Act hearing into the proposed expansion recently concluded on June 12, 1984.

It is our understanding that the Regional Municipality of Halton passed a motion on June 20, 1984 to ask for an emergency certificate to proceed with filling before the decision of the Board is finalized. We would request an opportunity to make submissions regarding any emergency certificate that may be issued. It was our submission in final argument that if such a certificate were to be issued, Phase C; with certain conditions and not Phase A, as proposed by the Region, would be the way to proceed.

Thank you for your attention to our request. We trust that we will be consulted prior to any emergency certificate being issued.

Yours truly,

CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Toby Vigod
Toby Vigod
Counsel

TV:dlb